

## CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

## 109 E. OLIVE ST, BLOOMINGTON IL 61701

TUESDAY, APRIL 10, 2018; 4:00 P.M.

- 1. Call to Order.
- 2. Roll Call.
- 3. Public Comment.
- 4. Consideration of approving the Liquor Commission Meeting minutes of March 13, 2018.
- 5. Public Hearing on the application of the Bloomington-Normal Jaycees located at 311 Clover Court, Bloomington, 61704 who will host Brews at the Zoo event at Miller Park Zoo located at 1020 S. Morris Street; Bloomington, IL requesting an LB (Limited Beer and Wine Only) on May 18, 2018, which would authorize the retail sale of beer and wine of alcoholic beverages by the glass for consumption on the premises.
- 6. Citation of Caffe Italia, LLC, d/b/a Caffe Italia, 511 Chancellor Drive, a violation of Chapter 6, Section 37(e)(12) of the Bloomington City Code for failure to pay municipal taxes.
- 7. Citation of B & M 16, Inc., d/b/a Cousin's Restaurant, located at 921 Maple Hill Road, Bloomington, IL:
  - A. Violation of Chapter 6, Section 37(e)(12) of the Bloomington City Code for failure to pay municipal taxes;
  - B. Violation of Chapter 6, Section 2 requiring notification and approval of a change of ownership.
- 8. Citation of CJ's Catering Inc. d/b/a CJ's Restaurant located at 2901 E. Empire Street; Bloomington, IL 61701
  - A. Failure to obtain and pay for an annual liquor license;
  - B. Violation of Chapter 6, Section 37(e) (12) of the Bloomington City Code for failure to pay municipal taxes
- 9. Public Hearing on a proposed amendment to Chapter 6, Section 5 of the Bloomington City Code, Prohibiting Taverns and Certain Specified Classes of Packaged Liquor Licenses Holders (Class GPA, GPB, PA, PB) from being within 100 feet of Schools, Daycare Centers,

Preschools, Hospitals, Home for the Aged or Indigent, Homes for Veterans, Military Stations, or Mortuary.

- 10. Consideration and discussion of recommending to the City Council an Amendment to Chapter 6, Section 5 of the Bloomington City Code Prohibiting Taverns and Certain Specified Classes of Packaged Liquor Licenses Holders (Class <u>GPA, GPB, PA, PB</u>) from being within 100 feet of Schools, Daycare Centers, Preschools, Hospitals, Home for the Aged or Indigent, Homes for Veterans, Military Stations, or Mortuary.
- 11. Adjournment.

## SEC. 5 LOCATION RESTRICTIONS.

- No license shall be issued for the sale at retail of any alcoholic liquor at a tavern (Class TA, TB), package licensed packaged liquor store (Class GPA, GPB, PA, PB) or any other business at which the sale of alcoholic liquor is the principal business if it is within 100' of any church, school, (including preschools, but excluding institutions of higher learning), hospital, home for aged or indigent persons or for veterans, their spouses or children, any military or naval station, or any daycare center licensed by the Illinois Department of Children and Family Services, undertaking establishment or mortuary. <u>In the case of a church, the distance of 100</u> feet shall be measured from the property line of the licensed premises to the nearest part of any building used for worship services or educational programs. In all other instances, the measurement shall be made from the property line of the licensed premises to the property line of the school, hospital, home for aged or indigent persons, home for veterans, their spouses or children, any military or naval station or any daycare center licensed by the Illinois Department of Children and Family Services undertaking establishment or mortuary. This prohibition shall not apply to the renewal of the license for the sale at retail of alcoholic liquor on premises within 100 feet of any church, daycare, or school where the church, daycare, or school has been established within such 100 feet since the issuance of the original license. This prohibition does not affect licensed establishments having liquor licenses issued by the City of Bloomington prior to April 1, 2018.
- (b) No license shall be issued for the sale of any type of alcoholic liquor at any premise at which motor vehicle fuels are sold, except that licenses for the sale of beer and wine only may be issued to such premises that are "retail grocery convenience stores" as defined in Section 1. Any license for the sale of all types of alcohol created, issued and/or renewed for a premise at which motor vehicle fuels are sold on or before January 1, 2007 shall remain in effect and allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the existing license holder and may be renewed annually by that license holder for the premises identified in the license until such time as there is either a change in ownership (as defined in Section 1) of the licensee or the licensee is no longer qualified for a license for any of the reasons set forth in Section 4. The sale of alcohol at such premises shall be prohibited thereafter as provided in this section. A premise shall be considered to be one that sells motor vehicle fuel if there are fuel dispensing pumps within 100 feet of any door to the premise or any location where fuel sales are consummated.